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Library Development in Tacoma

In the month of May, 1841, two vessels, under the command of
Captain Charles Wilkes, sailed up Puget Sound, around Point Defi-
ance, through the Narrows, passed the bay where the town of
Steilacoom now is, and anchored off the mouth of Se~ualitchew
Creek, where the Du Pont wharf is located. The shore lands in
that immediate vicinity were occupied by the Hudson's Bey Co.,
and their settlement was known as "Fort Niscually".

Wilkes and his men were in the employ of the United St-tes
Government and had come here to survey the waters of Puget Sound
and explore the surrounding country. The party in smell boats,
began their survey of the Sound waters in the bay around which
the city of Tacoma is now located, and because this was the
starting point, they called it Commencement Bay. In the year 1852,
Nicholas Delin and his associates erected a saw mill at the head of
Commencement Bay, sbout where Puyallup Avenue crosses the creek,

In 2ugust 1853, Theodore Winthron, in 2 cenoe trip from Port
Townsend to Niscually, rounded Brown's Point and first beheld
our mountain., At that time he pencilled in his book: "We had
rounded a point, and opened Puyallup Bay, a breadth of sheltered
calmness, when I was suddenly aware of a white shadow ‘n the
water., What cloud, piled m-ssive on the horizon, could cast sn
image so sharp in outline, so full of vigorous detail of surface?
No cloud, but a cloud compeller. It was » giont mountain dome of
snow, swelling and seeming to fill the aerial spheres as 1ts image
displaced the blue deeps of tran-uil weter.... Mount Rainier

Christians have dubbed it in stupid nomenclature.... more



Page 2

melodiously the Siwashes call it Tacoma."

Winthrop was passing through this section getting material
for a book, which was afterwards published under the title of
“The Canoe and the Saddle". In that book the name "Tacoma"
appeared in print the first time. December 2b, 1864, Job Carr
came to Commencement Bay and selected a land cleim - the nresent
site of o0ld Tacoma. 1In April 1868, Gen. M, M. McCarver came to
Commencement Bay looking for a town-site. He purchased a vnortion
of Job Carr's clalm, took a home-stead and employed Anthony, one
of Job Carr's sons to erect a log cabin in the gulch where the
stadium now is. Anthony varr owned a land claim joining his father's,
McCarver was busiliy engaged in shaping things for his new town which
did not yet exist nor had it been named, though several names were
under consideration, among them being Washington, Pierce, Puget,
Pacific, Purallup, Rainier, Vashon, Defiance, Chebaulis,
Commencement, etec,.

On Friday, September 11, 1868, Philip Ritz visited McCerver,
He had recently read Winthrop's book, "The Canoe snd the Saddle",
and suggested the name "Tacoma", for the new town. Anthony Carr
owned a copy of "The Canoe and the’Saddle", which he loesned to
General McCarver to read. That was the first book losned here
that I know 6f. "Commencement City" seemed to gain favor as a
name for the new town when it should be est®d lished. fGenersal
McCarver had 2 map made which bore that title. Anthony Carr,
fearing the name "Tacoma" would be lost, hired an engineer, platted
four blocks of his land and on Nov. 29, 1869, filed this plat,
which he called "Tacoma", with the County Auditor at Steilacoom,
This settled the name. We have at the Museum the o0ld McCarver map

with thename Commencement City scratched off, sand the name Trcoma

written below. In 1869 a saw-mill was built in Tacom~, which
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was afterwards known as the "0ld Tacoma Mill", 4in 1873, the Northern
Pacific Railroad Company located their terminus on Commencement Bay
'and New Tacoma sprang into existence, and grew auite rapidly.
In-1881 the inhabitants of New Tacoma, feeling the need of
books for the use of the public, did on the third day of May, draft

and sign articles of Incorporation of "The New Tacoma Library

Assoclation, with a capital stock of 5,000 divided in 1,000 shares

at $5.00 esch.

These Incorporation papers were signed and sworn to on May 3,
1881 before Frank Clark, Notary Public for Pilerce County, by J. W.
Sprague, R.F. Radebaugh, W.H.Fife, A.J.Beker, Elwood Evans, J.S.
Howell and C.D.Young. These seven men had been named trustees of
the Association for the first year. Other names noted in the
Incorporation pépers, which were filed for record in the County
Auditof's office on May 14, 1881 were T.C.Armstrong, C.S.Barlow,
C.A.Cook, S.D.Baker, I.M.Howell, W.B.,Blackwell, W,J.Fife, J.H.Wilt,
Charles Halstead, Jas. Junett, H.C.Bostwick and H,C.Davis.

- The By-laws of this ASSOCIATION provided that to be an officer
of the Incorporation a person must be a share-holder =and a resident
of New Tacoma. Only a few books were accumalated for nublic use
by this org=nization.

Quoting from Hunt's History of Tacoma, "What is now the Carnegie
Library begsan =t a sewing circle. Three women, of whom one was Mrs.
Grace R. Moore were busy with their needles one afternoon and their
subject as they talked was books, which were then scarce in Tacoma.
They discussed plans for procuring more-and finally concluded to
form a circulating library. On May 6, 1886, ahout eighteen women

met at the home of Mbs. Frank Clark, in response to the trio's

call,
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Mrs. Moore was made President: Miss Emma Unthank, Vice-President:
Mrs. E.M.Hunt, Treasurer: Mrs, Hadley, Secretary. Among those who
gave the little library their active support were Mrs., A.H.W.Raynor,
Nrs. Wm. Frazier, Miss Fannie Paddock, Mrs. John Hall, Mrs., Van Ogle,
Mrs. Richard Vaeth, Mrs. Samuel Wilkeson, Mrs, Wm. Misner and
"Mrs. Munson.

The women ordered paper bound volumes of standard works, and
bound them in heavy paste-board with their own hands. The library
was’first in Mrs. Moore's home, them afterwards in Mr. Moore's law
office; 'a charge of twenty-five cents was made to borrowers =and
fifth eents to bachelors who might desire to use the Moore home 2s
a reading room. Spelling matches, plays, lectures, naper flower
festivals and various other activities were strmged to enlarge the
revenues., In time the association obtained 2,000 volumes. These
were turned over to "The Pyblic Library", a corporation which was
organized in Jnnnary 1889, The Incorporation papers were filed
with the County Auditor on January fifteenth and with the Secretary
of the Territory of Washington on the sixteenth, Life membership
in this association woulec be secured on the payment of $100, Annual
membership cost #12, one dollar each for every current month of the
year. The arbicles of Incorporation of the Pyblic Librery provided
th=t there should be seven trustees. The Mayor of the city should
be one of the trustees and he should svroint two other members of
the City Council.

The Mayor, Henry Drum, and two of the councilmen, J.H.Houghton,
and H.M.Lillis became Trustees of the Library Association. At the
meeting of the Association, held on the 24th of April 1889, there
was read in the minutes a letter which had beam written to the

council as follows-
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Tacoma, Washington.
December 1, 1389

"To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of Tacoma.
Gentlemen:

There is a great need of a Public Libr ry in Tacoma, maintained
by the city to insure permanency.

In addition to the verbal agreement I have made in its behelf
I desire to further encourage you to give it permanent sunnort, by
offering to contribute 2,000 volumes of new, well bound, stendard
libf:ary books to the Pyblic Library of Tacoma, if the city will by
ordinance provide for the permanent sunrort of the Librery in suit-
able rooms for literary and reading purposes, and if in addition
to its maintenance you will asppropriaste not less than $1,000 for
purchase- of books, I will give an additional 1,000 volumes.

Respectfully yours,
Walter J. Thomas".

The City Council did not comply with the request but did pass
a resolution appropriating §75 per month for the supnort of the
Library. At this tims the Library was occupying rooms in the Uhlman
Building, on Rail-road Street between 9th and 1lth, et a month rental
of #45, The rooms were not ade~uate to the needs of the society
and a committee was instructed to look for a more suitable location.

At a meeting held oh the 8th of May 1891, Mr. Thompson, then
president of the Association announced that new oquarters for the
Library and Reading Rooms had been secured in the Ball Building on C
Street at a rental of $75 per month. At a meeting of the Library
Trustees held on the 25th day of March 1892, it was announced thaot
the city council had increased the monthly appropriation to #250,
to take effect in April next, and further that the city council had

on the 19th day of March last, passed a res lution, "That the space
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upon the fifth floor of the new City Hall, asked for by the Tacoma

Public Library, the Tacoma Museum and the Academy of Science, be

granted them for their use without cost." This carried free janitor

service, free light and free heat. Belng thus encduraged the Library'

Trustees elected William Curtis Taylor, Librarian, at the stipulated

salary of {75 per month. The new City H211, under construction at

this time, was finally completed and accepted on April 26, 1893,

The Library at once moved into the fifth floor, where they fitted

up splendid rooms with good light.

The New Tacoma Library Association that had been orgenized in
1881, The Women's Library Society, th-t had organized =2t Mrs. Clark's
residence in May 1886, and the Pyblic Library which had been incorpor-
eted in January 1889, were now all combined under the City Hall roof,
and in January 1894, the city received the property and control from

the 1 'brary company and it became "Tthity Library of Tacoma", and

a committee of three members of the council was charged with direction.

From a report of Librarian Taylor, rendered to the City Council
in September 1894, we learn that there were on the shelves at that
date 3,544 books, bound and unbound. That the loans for the twelve
monthshad been 27,940 volumes. The children of the city patronized
the Library in those days a2s is shown by the revort that 4,496 of
the loans were juvenile,

During the years that the Libresry had been passing through its
formative period, there came to Tacoma, an educated man of ability,
keen-gighted, sharp-witted, generous, with civic pride and love for
fellow man.

Allen Chase Mason was born at Polo, in Ogle County, Illinois,
December 22, 1855, of a family which traces its ancestry to the May-

flower period. He was an energetic lad. At the age of thirteen he
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was the owner of a poultry farm in his native state. By picking
berrlies and working a2t other odd jobs he earned money enough to
obtain a common school educ-tion 2nd to continue his studies at the
State Normal School, and the Illinois Wesleyan University, where he
was graduated with B,S., degree in 1875,

From tutoring in his college days to earn his expenses, he went
on to teaching after graduation. In addition to writing text-books
while he taught, he studied law, and was -dmitted to the bar., His
health became impaired and he determined to go West. About this
time he saw an article in the Chicago Times, picturing the opnortun-
ities and advuntages of Tacoma. Through correspondence, he satisfied
himself that this was a good place to cast his lot. On the 26th daoy
of May 1883, Allen C. Mason and his family disembarked from the old
side-wheeled steamer, Dokota, at the Tacoma dock. After getting
settled in a rented house, he had just £2.85 in his pocket. In less
than ten years he was rated a millionaire. The history of the growth
of Tacoma for those years 1s largely a recit~l of the personal
achievements of Allen C. lMason. He promoted =nd built street car

lines and rail-roads, established water-works, gas and electric

plants, platted additions to the city, published a newspeper, built
a mansion in the North end for a home, and near it he erected the
first Library Building in Tacoma on lots 10-13, Block 3, Wingard's
addition. At the contract price of $10,000, Herbert Hunt's History
of Tacomz says that Mr. Mason gave his check for the entire cost of
the library building before a stick of timber had been 1laid or a
shovel of earth turned. He bought about six thousand books for
the library, equipped it with comfortable chairs and invited the
people of the city to use 1it.

In the Tacoma Ledger of January 1, 1893 we read, "Allen C.

Mason will this morning throw open to the public his gift to tH e
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citizens of Tacoma, the Mason Free Pyblic Library. The gift is one
of the most munificent in the history of the Northwest. xxx It
consists of a piece of land 132 x 100 feet in area upon which has
been erected a handsome semi-colonisl structure, 70 x 120 feet over
all in area, and two stories high. The building is surrounded with
a veranda, and on elther story and at the =vex of the roof is an ob-
servatory, affording excellent opportunity to the visitor for view-
ing the beauties of the scenery which forms s psnorama measured only
by the extent of the horizon. The lower story has been devoted to a
lecture hall which is a model of convenience. It has s corridor at
the door-way, into which the window of a ticket office and a cloesk
room look, from it doors lead to wash-rooms 2nd so on, which are to
‘be used by the vatrons of the Library.

The Auditorium is furnished with comfortable ash chairs, and
has a seating capacity of between 400 and 500, x x x

The Library proper occupies the entire second story, one end 1is
railed off for the Librarian's desk; inside of it the books of
especial value are kept.'x X

Outside the rail is the main part of the library. The space is
well filled with large tables, on which are magazines snd a copy of
every paper published in the Strte of Washington. Around the tebles
are chairs, the most comfortable obtalinable at a reasonsble expendi-
ture of money - all large sized rockers of Bastern makes and of parlor
styles. A speciality is made of state papers, representative
weeklies from all the principal cities of the Union, magazines and
other periodicals in the English tongue. x x x The books of especial
value will be loaned for use in the building on receipt of written
promise to return them before leaving the building. x X x Mr, Mason

sald in regard to the location of the library: "It has been very
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generally criticized as being too far away from the business center.
In bringing it out here I have insured for it a marine view from
every one of its windows. It is roomy, airy, and the views from
it are so magnificent I think that reading done with such surroundings
must be of more value to one than if done under the dispiriting
influence of - stuffy, noisy, down town street,"

About 500 perons attended the dedic-tion of the 1'brary, and
all listened with much interest to the -ddress given by MNr. Moason
on the subject, "What constitutes a good educ~tion". It would pay -
each and every one of you to read that address. It was printed in
full, Jonuary 2, 1893, in the Tacoma D-1ly Ledger.

In closing, Mr. Mason said, "Without formality, I hereby
dedicate this building to the entertainment and instruction of the
public. The Librsry room commands a view of the grandest mquntain
and marine scenery on earth. It has been and is my hope, that the
Mason Library in the future, be an inspiratioﬂ in this community
to higher thoughts and noblef deeds."

On June 5, 1893, The Mason L4br-ry was incorporated with a
capital stock of $25,000. Allen C. M-son, Libbie L. Mason, and
A. E. Lawrence being the incorporators.

The rooms were kept open at Mr. Mason's exnense for the Dbenefit
of the public, poor and rich alike, until the first day of
November, 1898. From the City Council records we take the following:

"Resolution.

By Hartman.

o Whereas, the Mason Library Inc. by its President Allen C, Mason
has this 29th day of September, 1898, executed a warr=anty deed of
the Nason Library building and the grounds upon which it 1s located

and also 2 bill of s=le for the personal property belonging thereto,
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embracing a complete library of nearly 6,000 choice and veluable
books, to the City of Tacoma, and

Whereas, the s«ld deed and bill of sale are now before this
council for acceptance therefore be it
Resolved, that on behalf of the City of Tacoma, the gift so gener-
ously made to the citizens of this city is hereby formally accepted
and this valuable property is hereby made a part of the Pnblic
Library of Tacoma to be known as the Mason Libr-ry Branch,
Resolved, That the City Council, on behalf of Tacoma, tender to
the members of the Mason Libr-ry Company, a2n expression of Anpre-
ciation of their noble gift, which becomes a part of the foundation
of the great Library which Tacoma asspires to build, and we most
heartily voice the thanks of the community to the generous donors.
Sept. 29, 1898, Adopted unanimously.

L.W.Roys, Clerk. o

The city kept the Mason Library Branch open to the public a
little more than one year, when it with other Mason property was
presented to Whitworth College, by the city. Whitworth College
flourished for a few years but finally left Tacoma, and located
in Spokane. ‘the Librery was dismentled and the building torn
"down. Now there remains but a spot of ground upon which the

Woman's Club of Tacoma propose to erect = monument to the memory

of the first Library Building in Tacoma.
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L & IACOMA PUBLIC LIBRAR
Trustees organize and adopt plans to raise money. aeneral Services Department

Tacoma 5,, Wash,
Work with the common schools.

The institution will be made a credit to the City,
New location,

The board of trustees of the Tacoma Public Library association met and organized
sterday afternoon. The board is now composel of W,J. Thompson, Mrs, Grace R, Moore,
hn Mayo Palmer, C.A. Snowien, Mayor Kandle, H.C. Clement ani H.H, Warner. On
ganization Mr, Thompson was made president, John Mayo Palmer treasurer, and b.H.
rner secretary, A number of projects for the bemefit of the library were proposed

adopted, C.A. Snowden was requested to work up a series of home lectures, the
oceeds of which should be used to buy zood books for the Tacoma reading public.
s. Moore was requested to report upon the feasibility of an art loan exhibition
r the same purpose,
Superintendent Gault of the public schools submitted the following communicationg

TO THE PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION OF TACOMA: I desire to call your attention
a few sugerestions bearing on the public library and the public schools. It is
nerally conceded that the public library is an essential element in popular educa-
on. Just how it may be made a close and princely ally of the public schools may
t be so manifest, A few general statements are quite axiomatic,
First -— The public library contributes largely to the intellectual life of
city.
second — The popular appreciation of public libraries has male them a public
cessitv,
Third -- The influence of the public library extends througzh and beyond the
here of the schools.
Fourth —-= The realing habit, when properly gratified, gives every youth the
portunities for a liberal education, whatever the lack of educational advantages.
Fifth -- A collection of good books is a university for our youth, Naturally
llows the proposition I wish to place suggestively before you, viz: The public
brary cannot better fulfill its true function than by aljusting its work and
ope to the needs of the school youth of the city.
What the schools are doing and may do to make the public library an essential
cessitys
First == A glance at our course of study will disclose the fact that we make
ading very prominent in our schools as a branch of study. We seek all the possible
lues in the part of the course. Ve seek to enlarge the ability to read and to
tend the lines of reading in the schools by our aimirable course in supplementary
ading, We try to develop the reading habit among our youth, to awaken a taste
r literature, as well as to create the ability to read. Further than this we
re endeavoring to guide in proper channels the home reading of our pupils. This
ittle leaflet inclosed will indicate something of the effort we are making in this
rection, I may aid that so far as we know this leaflet idea is original with us.
lready the plan is bearing fruit, Parents and children ask our teachers for suit-
ble reading matter for certain ages and capabilities,
~ Second —- The character of our work in seography and history in our grammar
hools makes the use of reference books and collateral reading indispensible to
he highest results, In the hish school work a well developed library will be more
nd more a necessity as our courss of instruction is extended, and the departments

flicience, history, literature, civics, manual training, etc., are developed more
ull,
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what the public library may do for itself and the schools:
First -- It should have a "school day" -- a particular time designated in rules
br the school children to call for books.
second -~ Buy books designated by the school authorities as suitable and desir-
ble and graded somewhat as the leaflet suggests,
Third = Buy these designated books in such quantities as will meet the demand
br such books,
| Fourth —- Issue a classified catalogue of the "school department” for distri-
ation throughout the schools.

Fifth -- In every possible way establish intimate relations between the library
4 the schools and in ways not now apparent, but which will suggest themselves as
think and experiment on this line, '

The school department stands ready to assist this important enterprise by all
ans within its power and will promise a large and increasing patronage whenever
can send the children to the library for that which we need, Respectfully

britted,

F.B. Gault’ T
City Superintendent of Schools.

The ideas of the superintendent were considered good by the trustees and his
an will be adopted. , ,

UCE: Tacoma Daily Ledger, Tuesday, February 3, 1391, page 2;
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Winifred Bertram
~ Chamberig Miscellany, Vol, I
Chamber's liscellany, Vol, IV
Chamer's liscellany, Vol. V
Chamber's Miscellany, Vol., VI
- Chamber's }iscellany, Vol. VII
Chamber's ifiscellany, Vol. VIII
~ Chamber's Miseellany, Vol IX
Chamber's iiscellany, Vol, X
~ The Golden Shaft
- Nat Foster, The Doston Detective
~ Lady Audley's 3ecret
The Hermits
: : 'DMQ from the Sea
ilful Sbep-Daughter
Hope Meredith
The Family Library, Part lst

Mrs, Uliphant
Wilkie Collins
Alexander Dumas
Giles B. Stebbins
Spurgeon

Es Po Roe

Mrs, Gaskell
idmmds and Dexter
Benjamin Disraeld
John Habberton

He We liorris
Ridgely

We W4 Greenepr
Thomas H, HBenton
Hrs, Custer
Louise }4, Alcott
Archivald Forbes
Mrs, Alexander

B, Marlitt
Lawrence

Wilkie Collins

Jo Fennimore Cooper
Je Fennimore Cooper
Melville Whyte
Melville Whyte
George licDonald

Katherine 5, lacquoid

Ida A, Tgylor
Annie Thomas

Be. Hs Buxton

He E. Braddon
Ben jamin Disraeli
Wilkie Collins
Joyce Darrell
kre. Oliphant
Sarak snnie Frost
Jane Forter

Jane Porter
Marion Harland

Charles Gibbon
Harry Rockwood
Miss M, E, Braddon

Rc'. Chaa. Kin"l.y
Bertha K Clay

Eliza Tabor




The Faudly Library, Part 2nd
The Family Library, Part 3rd

Barbara's Lovers Clara Percy

Cut by the cmt’ M. E. Braddon
Louisa, Vol. 1 Katherine 3. Hacquoid
Louisa, Vol. II Katherine S, Macquoid
The Lady's idle M. E. Braddon

A Strange World M, E, Braddon

Mount Royal M. B, Bradden

For Lilias "~ Rosa Nanchette Carey
Only a Woman M. E. Braddon
Victory Deane Cecil CGriffith

The Waif of the Storm Annie A, Gibbs
Asphodel M. E, Braddon
Through Asiatic Turkey Grattan Geary

A Few Months in New Guinea Octavius C. Stone
The Zulus and The bBritish Frontier Thomas J. Lucas

The Heart of Holland Henry Havard

The Doctor's life M. 5. Braddon

Sport and Work on the Nepaul Frontier Maori

Journal of the Ilague in Londen Daniel Defoe

The Story of the Christians and loors of Spain Charlotte M, Yonge
His Wedded Wife

The Commentaries of Caesar Anthony Trollope
Pearls of the faith Edwin Arnold

The Crigket on the Hearth Charles Dickens

The Ancient Hariner 8. T. Coleridge

Rip Van Winkle Washington lrving
Life of George luller lrs, luller

Peter Cooper C. Fdwards Lester
The Mud-King's Daughter Hans C. Andersen
The Ugly Duck Hans C. Anderson

Christian Series, lo. 1

The Century - Vols. XV to XXVIII
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The Tacoma Fublie Library, the largest one in Pierce County, was
founded in 1886 by Mrs. G. Moore ani run on a subscription basis., It was
trensferred to the city in 1894 and housed in the 0ld City Hall before being
moved to its present quarters in 1905.y The site of the present building was
donated, the bullding itself erected at & cost of §76,000,00 with money ob=-
tained from the Carnegle Foundation,

/At the time of writing (1938) the bullding is no longer adaquate, More
room 1s needed for reading space and book shelves, Lighting 1s very poor,
plumbing fair., Hepairing would be impractical. 4 new building would be the
only remedy.

The work of the departments is carried on in separate rooums.

It is located away from the present center of business, near two grade
schools and about two miles south of one of the High Schools.

The Library is controlled by the City of Tacoma., The librarian is ap- ;rﬁﬁﬁ

pointed by & bourd, whose members in turn are appointed by the mayor. The ?%1
1ibrary board holds meetings on the third Vednesday of each month, The 11+ |
ﬁrarian 1s secretary of the board and ag such is present at boafd meetings,

The librery is supported by the city, receiving a tax rate of 1,51 mill,
Total amount received is approximately 85,648.,00 (1937) per annum, Fines

are returned to the city,

In 1957 the expenditures were as followss

Salaries $5%,668,09
Books 10,054,99
Periodicals 1,541,07
Maintenance und Rent 6,013,88

The trained personnel consists of a stuff of twenty-five people in-

cluding the librarian, The younger members received their training in an

aceredited Library School; some of the older members of the Stuff by exper-

- dence and library certificate from & school,
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According to 1987 statistics the total volumes in the library are

42,805 of which 44,1355 are Junior books, These are obtained mainly by
chase, Heads of departments turn in their requests to the Librarien, who
The final approval comes from the Library Board.

to OK them./ Most purchases are made through the Puget Sound News igency,
casional gifts come from Business clubs, manufacturing plants, and inter-
sted individuals, About 43% of the stock is discarded during the year, Pay
plicate books are purchased from & revolving fund. The present size of
is collection is 156 of which 90% are fiction, 4ll rental title are dupli-
ates of titles already in library,

There are 455 current subscriptions in the periodical ccllection. Con-
ents of the magazines may easily be found through Readers' Guide. Slightly
re than one third of the periodicals are bound at the end of a year or when-
er & volume is completed. Others are stored in the basement,

The library has accession records. The Catalog Departments makes a
elf 1list and authority card for each new title, and subject author and file
8 for the public catalog, Last inventory wus taken in 1936,

In 1937 33,5% of the total population of the city was reglstered in the
brary, Of these 24,850 were adults, 10,900 junior and twenty-nine were
-residents, Non-resident fee per year amounts to ¢2.,00. A registration
riod is three years,

1937 Circulation figures were as follows: Adult: 204,925 Volumes non-
ction, 245,200 volumes fiction; Juniors 321,838 volumes,

Books &re not charged out unless a borrower shows his library card. The
rrower's number is written on the book slip, and the dating slip in the back
the book is stamped with the date due, iight bcoks may be taken out at a
» Books go out for two weeks. A renewal is granted, except in the case
new fiction, which goes out for seven duys only. Fines for overdue books

two cents per day per book, A4 fee of five cents is charged for reserves,
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The Reference Department answers yearly about 14,800 questions. It
mekes numerous bibliographies on popular or difficult to find subjects. The
following records ere kept: Jjuestions are counted monthly, telephone and
others; a count is taken of plctures, pamphlets and clippings circuluted;
club bibliographies made; government documents checked in and new pictures
added to the collection.

The Junior Department visits each school except high schools at least
once a year, library lessons are given to the grade pupils from each school
once a semester.

Patrons are occasionally referred to some other library if that library
perhaps has & large collection of books in the field in which the patron is
interested, e.g. /ashington State Library for genealogy; University of Wash-
ington Library for scientific and technical rejuests. Books are occasionally
borrowed on‘interlibrary Loan, mostly from University of ‘ashington Library,
some from Seattle Public or rortland., Between 350-40 books a year are requasted._

The library is open six days a week, twelve hours per day for reading and
elrculation, This schedule remains in effect taroughout the year except for
Sundays and holidays when it is closed. '

Outside service of. the library consists in preparstion of reading lists
foi groups or individuals; book talks and reviews given by both the Junior
;‘;nd the Circulation Departments. . list of new books appears each week in &

local news;aper, sometimes slso & special article about the library,.
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FERN HILL LIBRARY
Five years ago Mrs, Ethel Mawson, teacher at Stewart High
8chool headed a movement for the establishment of better library

This included three branch libraries, one

facilities in Tacoma.
A1l—

at 3ixth Avenue, one at South Tacoma, and one at Fern Hill.

were to be financed by a spcecial levy.
The levy did not pass but the Fern Hill Committee went ahead

and acquired half an acre on the corner of 84th and Yakima, named

it Byrd's Square after an early pioneer, and at the dedication .

gave the deed to the Tacoma Library Board. This is a fine build-

ing site with one-hundred and twenty fcet on the State Historical

Road No. 1, a branch of the old Naches Trail, and two-hundred and

fifty feet on Yakima Avenue. As a promise to our 460 boys that

went to war the flag has been flown from the great flagpole on the

3quare every day for four years.
Fern Hill needs a library for its fiftéen~hundred children of
school age and for its growing adult population. 3ome years ago

the North End was presented a library by Charlotte McCormick. Later

on Mr. liottet gave McKinley Hill theirs. e have been wondering if
some Citizen with heart and means would give Fern Hill its library

as a memorial in this 0ld Pioneer Community.

Mida Biacte



THE SOUTH SIDE LIBRARY ASSOCIATION OF TACOMA

submits the following graph as evidence of the ser;ous
depletion in the upkeep of libraries already established

in the city. The continuation of the downwgrd ten@ency
is clearly shown. This makes expansion 09n51§tent\y1th.our
growth and development as a progressive city impossible.

By way of comparison with other departments of the cityz
out of every dollar of revenue spent for the support of city
government, last year, the entire public library system of
Tacoma received less than one cent, or 4.7 tax tokens.

ANNUAL NET GAIN IN PUBLIC LIBRARY BOOKS

1929-1939

Volumes
6,892

4,068

6,179

5,243

9,208

(Loss) 3,511

2,427

299

(Loss) 667

1,681

597

Additions | Withdrawals [l Net Gains [

Average net gain, 1930-34, was 3,973 volumes a year.
Average net gain, 1935-39, was 861 volumes a year.
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